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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 2:34 PM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: OHCA Determination Report #17-32153-DTR

Please add to the record. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7044 
kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Robin Mangieri [mailto:rmangieri@rmact.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 2:33 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: Re: OHCA Determination Report #17‐32153‐DTR 
 
No there are no other owners. 
 
Robin  
 
On Mar 1, 2017, at 1:57 PM, Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> wrote: 

Are there any other persons/entities that currently hold an ownership in the facility other than the three 
physicians? 
  
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
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Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7044 
kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of 
the intended recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take 
action in reliance on this message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me 
immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and any attachments from your 
computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product privilege by the transmission of this 
message. 
  

From: Robin Mangieri [mailto:rmangieri@rmact.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 10:00 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report #17‐32153‐DTR 
  
Hi Mr. Hansted, 
  
Our license is active however, Rose at DPH will not release a new certificate until we clarify if a CON is 
needed. 
  
Our current ownership includes three physicians, all licensed to practice in CT.  We have a total of six full 
time physicians and eventually, the hop is that each one becomes a partner/physician owner.  All six are 
CT licensed and work full time in the state.  The percentages of ownership will shift to allow for new 
partners with Dr. Leondires giving up the most shares as he owns the most presently.  They are hoping 
to have even shares as time moves on.  Please let me know if you would like more information or if a 
phone call is in order.  I am anxious to get this clarified so we can obtain our licensure certificate. 
  
Thanks, 
Robin 
  
  

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:24 PM 
To: Robin Mangieri <rmangieri@rmact.com> 
Subject: OHCA Determination Report #17‐32153‐DTR 
  
Good afternoon Ms. Mangieri, 
  
I am in receipt of your determination request regarding Reproductive Medicine Associates of 
Connecticut, PC.  Please provide more information about the current ownership of the practice (ie, 
current number of physician owners, are they all CT licensed, are there any non‐CT licensed physician 
owners, etc.) and indicate how the ownership interests will change.  Also, the license you provided 
expired on December 31, 2016.  Please provide me with a current copy of your license.   
  
Thank you, 
  
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Office of Health Care Access 
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Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7044 
kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
  

<image001.jpg>   
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of 
the intended recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take 
action in reliance on this message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me 
immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and any attachments from your 
computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product privilege by the transmission of this 
message. 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: rmangieri@rmact.com
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 12:31 PM
Subject: Relayed: Determination

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 
 
rmangieri@rmact.com (rmangieri@rmact.com) 
 
Subject: Determination 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Robin Mangieri <rmangieri@rmact.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 12:36 PM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: Re: Determination

Thank you for the response.  Have a great day. 
 
Robin 
 
On Mar 2, 2017, at 12:31 PM, Olejarz, Barbara <Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov> wrote: 

3/2/17 
  
Ms. Mangieri, 
  
Please see attached determination for Report Number: 17‐32153‐DTR, Addition of Physician Owners. 
  
Thank you 
  
Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant to Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
Phone: (860) 418‐7005 
Email: Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov 
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